	Yorkshire Purchasing Organisation Audit Sub-Committee   



	Friday, 7 February 2014


	
	Present:
	The Chair - Councillor ShawDOCPROPERTY "ChairName"  \* MERGEFORMAT (Wakefield MDC)
DOCPROPERTY "DeputyChairName"  \* MERGEFORMATCouncillors Walker (Wigan MBC)

	
	


<AI1>
	30. Inquorate Meeting 

	
	The meeting was inquorate due to insufficient Member representation.  The Chair agreed to continue with the meeting considering the reports for noting only with no decisions to be taken. 

	


</AI1>
<AI2>
	31. Apologies for Absence 

	
	Apologies for absence submitted prior to the meeting were received on behalf of Councillors Barnard (Barnsley MBC) and Iqbal (Bolton MBC). 

	


</AI2>
<AI3>
	32. Minutes - 18 October 2013 

	
	It was noted - That the Minutes of the meeting of the YPO Audit Sub-Committee held on 18 October 2013 be noted and submitted to the next meeting of the Audit Sub-Committee for approval. 

	


</AI3>
<AI4>
	33. Members' Declaration of Interest 

	
	No declarations of interest were made. 

	


</AI4>
<AI5>
	34. Internal Audit Annual Report 2013 

	
	Consideration was given to a report of the s151 Officer which provided Members with information relating to the draft Annual Audit Report for January to December 2013, in line with the requirements of the Internal Audit Protocol and the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS).  The report was attached as Appendix A.

An Internal Audit Progress report covering work done in the final quarter of 2013 was attached as Appendix B.

To receive an Internal Audit Opinion (extract from YPO Annual Governance Statement (AGS) 2013) which explained key controls were found to be adequate to manage associated risks to the required level, with no significant errors, losses or omissions identified.  Senior Management continued to strengthen overall governance arrangements throughout the year, which included implementing audit recommendations to improve any areas of control weakness identified from individual Internal Audit reviews.  Consequently there were no new key control improvements arising from Internal Audit work that required inclusion in Section 5 of the 2013 AGS

It was noted - (1) That the Annual report attached at Appendix A be noted and submitted to the next meeting of the Management Committee for approval.

(2) That the Internal Audit Progress report attached at Appendix B, be noted. 

	


</AI5>
<AI6>
	35. Annual Governance Statement 

	
	Consideration was given to a report which detailed an update to the Annual Governance Statement for 2013.

It was noted - That the amendment to the Annual Governance Statement 2013 be noted. 

	


</AI6>
<AI7>
	36. Pre Audit Statement of Accounts 

	
	Consideration was given to a report of the Managing Director which detailed the 2013 Pre Audit Statement of Accounts, attached as Appendix 1 and to inform Members of the public notice of the commencement of the audit and public inspection period, attached as Appendix 2.

Tabled at the meeting was a report updating Members on the changes made to the Pre Audit Statement of Accounts.

It was noted - (1) That the Pre Audit Statement of Accounts 2013 be noted.

(2) That the report tabled at the meeting, be noted. 

	


</AI7>
<AI8>
	37. Risk Management Process 

	
	A report of the Risk, Audit and Assurance Officer provided Members with assurance that work was progressing in managing and reviewing strategic and operational risk.

Members were informed that two additional risk areas had been identified that would be assessed and mitigating controls proposed during the first quarter of 2014.

It was noted - That the progress made be noted. 

	


</AI8>
<AI9>
	38. Exclusion of the Public and Press 

	
	Resolved – That the public and press be excluded from the meeting during consideration of Agenda items 11 to 14 on the grounds that they are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as described in Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

	


</AI9>
<AI10>
	
	IN PRIVATE 

	
	


</AI10>
<AI11>
	39. Risk Register 

	
	A report of the Managing Director provided details of the Strategic Risk Register along with details of amendments made to the Operational Risk Registers in the fourth quarter of 2013.

It was noted - (1) That the YPO Strategic Risk Register be noted.

(2) That the amendments to the Operational Risk Register made during the fourth quarter be noted. 

	


</AI11>
<AI12>
	40. Business Continuity Plan 

	
	A report of the Risk Audit & Assurance Officer provided an update as to the progress made towards the completion of Business Continuity Plans (BCP) for critical areas.  Member were informed that a test on the Plan had now been carried out and a number of actions were identified which needed to be addressed to fill in gaps in the business continuity plan.

It was noted - That the progress made be noted. 

	


</AI12>
<AI13>
	41. Internal Audit Action Update 

	
	Consideration was given to a report which provided an update as to the progress made towards implementing agreed actions resulting from internal audits completed at YPO as part of the annual audit plan by Wakefield MDC Audit.

Full details of outstanding actions from the 2011, 2012 and 2013 cycles and the current status of those actions were detailed in Appendices 1 to 3.

It was noted - That the progress made in implementing internal audit actions be noted. 

	


</AI13>
<AI14>
	42. Draft 2014 Internal Audit Plan 

	
	Consideration was given to a report of the s151 Officer which provided Members with details of the draft 2014 YPO Internal Audit Plan.  The Plan will be submitted to the next meeting of the YPO Management Committee in March 2014 for formal approval in line with agreed protocols.

It was noted - (1) That the report be noted.

(2) That the draft 2014 YPO Internal Audit Plan be submitted to YPO Management Committee in March for approval. 

	


</AI14>
<AI15>
	43. Date and Time of Next Meeting 

	
	That the next meeting of the YPO Audit Sub-Committee to be held on Friday, 21 March 2014 be cancelled and the meeting now be held on Friday, 11 April 2014 at 10.00 am. 

	


</AI15>
<TRAILER_SECTION>
	M11505


</TRAILER_SECTION>
<LAYOUT_SECTION>
	1. FIELD_TITLE 

	FIELD_FOOTNOTE
	FIELD_SUMMARY 

	


</LAYOUT_SECTION>

<COMMENT_LAYOUT_SECTION>
	
	FIELD_SUMMARY 

	
	


</COMMENT_LAYOUT_SECTION>

<TITLED_COMMENT_LAYOUT_SECTION>
	
	FIELD_TITLE 

	
	FIELD_SUMMARY 

	
	


</TITLED_COMMENT_LAYOUT_SECTION>

<HEADING_LAYOUT_SECTION>
	
	FIELD_TITLE 

	
	


</HEADING_LAYOUT_SECTION>

<TITLE_ONLY_LAYOUT_SECTION>
	2. FIELD_TITLE 

	


</TITLE_ONLY_LAYOUT_SECTION>

<SUBNUMBER_LAYOUT_SECTION>
	(1) FIELD_TITLE 

	FIELD_FOOTNOTE
	FIELD_SUMMARY 

	


</SUBNUMBER_LAYOUT_SECTION>

<TITLE_ONLY_SUBNUMBER_LAYOUT_SECTION>
	(2) FIELD_TITLE 


</TITLE_ONLY_SUBNUMBER_LAYOUT_SECTION>

